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June 23, 2022
BY EMAIL

Annie Ruhlmann

Registry Officer

Competition Tribunal

Thomas D’Arcy McGee Building
90 Sparks Street, Suite 600
Ottawa, ON K1P 5B4

Dear Ms. Ruhlmann:

Commissioner of Competition v. Rogers Communications Inc. and Shaw
Communications Inc.
Registry Doc. No.: 18

Pursuant to the Scheduling Order in this matter, we are writing to advise that the parties
intend to mediate in the first scheduled mediation period, July 4 and 5, 2022. The parties
respectfully request that the date for delivery of the mediation briefs be moved by one
day to June 29, 2022.

Please advise if it would be helpful to have a call or case conference to discuss any
further logistics associated with the mediation.

Yours truly,

Crawford G. Smith

CGSl/rp

cc: John Tyhurst, Derek Leschinsky, Katherine Rydel, Ryan Caron, Suzanie Chua, Marie-Héléne Gay,
Kevin Hong, Competition Bureau Legal Services
Jonathan Lisus, Matthew Law, Bradley Vermeersch, Lax O’Sullivan Lisus Gottlieb LLP
Kent Thomson, Derek Ricci, Steven Frankel, John Bodrug, Elisa Kearney, Davies Ward Phillips & Vineberg
David Rosner, Goodmans LLP





